PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – June 12, 2012

Call to Order of the June 12, 2012, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:00 AM at Central High School, Martinsburg, PA. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, David Caldwell, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi and Curtis Whitesel. Three guests were present, William Reimer, Steve Rhodes and Thomas Musselman. Those not in attendance were Norman Krumenacker, Michael Hudak, Gary Jubas and Ken Salem.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the May 8, 2012, District 6 minutes.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Donald Hosterman, the Committee unanimously approved the May 2012 Financial Report.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Thomas Kakabar, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Baseball prepared by David Crumrine.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Charles Glasser, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Softball prepared by Donald Hosterman.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Track and Field prepared by William Reimer and Thomas Musselman.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Boys Volleyball prepared by Kathy Getz.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Tennis prepared by Eric Hovan and presented to the Committee by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and Thomas Kakabar, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Swimming and Diving prepared by Susan Werner and presented to the Committee by Curtis Whitesel.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and David Caldwell, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Promotions prepared by James Price.

Sportsmanship

"One man practicing good sportsmanship is far better than 50 others preaching it"

-Knute Rockne

Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

BB	Conemaugh Valley	coach	arguing ball and strike calls
BB	Bald Eagle Area	coach	arguing a safe call
BB	Southern Huntingdon	coach	protested a call at 3 rd base

Eligibility Hearings

A motion was made by James Price and Kathy Getz to grant an extra year of eligibility to Taryn Kramer, a 12th grade student at Bishop McCort, with a vote of 14-0.

Election of Officers

Chairman – Dean Rossi Vice Chairman – David Crumrine Secretary/Treasurer – William Marshall A motion was made by Charles Glasser and Kathy Getz to send David Crumrine to the State Board of Control meeting on July 26th and 27th and to pay his expenses. The vote was 14-0.

Communications

The Committee went into executive session at 9:30 and resumed at 9:45.

On a motion from James Price and Kim Hubler the membership application from Grace Prep High School was approved, with a vote of 14-0. Grace Prep will be participating in boys and girls basketball and soccer.

A motion was made by David Crumrine and Dean Rossi to accept Ferndale's reports during their probation period and to inform them that Ferndale is officially off probation. The vote was 14-0.

A motion by Dean Rossi and Charles Glasser to request Moshannon Valley to submit a summary report to date and to discuss with District 6 the status of their probation provision going into the fall season.

Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz will contact the official involved in the Blairsville incident and ask him to respond before August 1, 2012.

All schools who are considering a co-op are asked to follow the guidelines that are listed in your PIAA Constitution and By-Laws Handbook on page 15 and to include a check for \$50.00 made out to PIAA. These are new policy changes by the State Board of Control.

Included with the minutes is a survey regarding competitive cheerleading. Please answer the questions and return the survey to Dr. Crumrine at dcrumrine@scsd.k12.pa.us.

The National Federation of State High School Associations (NFHS) testing for concussion can be used multiple years after July 1st. Somerset High School will be hosting an approved Department of Health and Education Regional Concussion Course on July 23, 2012 and Lock Haven University will host on July 10, 2012.

"Like the concussion law, the newly approved measure requires that any student-athlete who exhibits symptoms of sudden cardiac arrest during an athletic activity be removed from play immediately. Furthermore, a student-athlete must be held out of all athletic activities if he or she exhibits any signs of cardiac arrest before or after an event."

Under the new "Sudden Cardiac Arrest Prevention Act," coaches must complete an annual training course about sudden cardiac arrest, and cannot coach an athletic activity until they complete the training.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The meeting adjourned at 12:50 PM.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on:

Wednesday, August 1, 2012, at the Scotch Valley Country Club, Hollidaysburg, PA at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer